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Alex Mora

Subject: FW: Blooms SF

From: Revolution Consulting - Nicole <nicole@revcon.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 2:07 PM 
To: 'Kaylene Bryant' <kaylene@morawealth.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Blooms SF 
 
Hi Kaylene 
 
Jac has advised 
Value 120-130K Euros 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Nicole 
 

  
 

 

Looking for Support? 
Bookkeeping 
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Software 

Installations 
SERVICING All 

Areas of Adelaide 
and Country SA 

 

 

Nicole Sweeny 
tel:    08 8255 1005 
fax:   08 8255 1099 
mob: 0405 572 306 
skype: revolution.consulting 
nicole@revcon.com.au 
www.revcon.com.au 
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PO Box 1066 
Elizabeth Vale SA 5112 
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From: Kaylene Bryant <kaylene@morawealth.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 1:41 PM 
To: 'Revolution Consulting - Nicole' <nicole@revcon.com.au> 
Subject: Blooms SF 
 
Hi Nicole 
 

mailto:nicole@revcon.com.au
mailto:kaylene@morawealth.com.au
mailto:nicole@revcon.com.au
http://www.revcon.com.au
mailto:kaylene@morawealth.com.au
mailto:nicole@revcon.com.au
Administrator
Text Box
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We are working on the 2019 SF return. 
 
Can we please have a market value of the SF property L’Hirondelle, La Foret Du Temple? 
 
Aren’t you glad its Friday? 
 
I am really over all this stuff.  I want it to end and to go back to my quiet little life. 
͔͖͕ 
  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Kaylene Bryant 
Practice Manager 
 

 
 
Protecting your assets, Providing peace of mind 
 
SOR: Suite 4/328 Albany Hwy, Victoria Park WA 6100 
NOR: Unit 2/49 Buckingham Dr, Wangara WA 6065 
Postal: PO Box 1095, Bentley DC WA  6983  
Ph:  0412 496 226 
W: www.morawealth.com.au  

 
 
Connect with us on… 
 

   
 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
 
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary and confidential information, some or all of which may be legally 
privileged.  It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail. Furthermore, you should notify the author immediately by telephone or by replying to this 
e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the e-mail and attachments on your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure 
that this e-mail and any attachment has been checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee that they are virus free and we cannot accept liability for 
any damage sustained as a result of software viruses.  We would advise that you carry out your own virus checks, especially before opening an 
attachment.  
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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Rates for financial year ending 30 June 2018

Foreign currency exchange rates for financial year 2018 foreign currency equivalent to
$1 Aust.

Country

Average rate for year

ended

Nearest actual exchange

rate
Currency

31 Dec 17 30 Jun 18 31 Dec 17 30 Jun 18

Canada 1.0347 1.0246 1.0238 1.0148 Canadian dollar

Denmark 5.2537 5.0443 5.0700 4.9422 Kroner

Europe 0.7133 0.6831 0.6856 0.6664 Euro
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